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WHERE DOES THIS FIT IN THE 
GENERAL PROCESS?

• INVITATION FOR BID/SOLICITATION

• PUBLICIZE 

• SUBMISSION OF BIDS/PROPOSALS

• EVALUATION OF BIDS

• AWARD



FINDING  AN  OPPORTUNITY
• OFFICE/AGENCY WEB SITES

NETL only:
www.netl.doe.gov

DOE only:
e-center.doe.gov (Industry Interactive Procurement System (IIPS))

• GOVERNMENT WIDE ANNOUNCEMENTS
Financial Assistance:
. www.grants.gov

Acquisition:
. www.fedbizopps.gov

• NETWORKING



NETL WEB SITE
www.netl.doe.gov

Click 
Here



DOE WEB SITE
e-center.doe.gov

Click 
Here



Financial Assistance Opportunities
www.grants.gov

Click 
Here



Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps)
www.fedbizopps.gov

Click 
Here



Search FedBizOpps

Start 
Search

Vendors 
Notification 

Service



FedBizOpps Notification Service



Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps)
www.fedbizopps.gov

Click Here 
for CCR



Central Contractor Registration



NETWORKING



READ THE 
SOLICITATION/ANNOUNCEMENT 

− Executive Summary Letter
− Part I:  The Schedule
− Part II:  Contract Clauses
− Part III:  Attachments
− Part IV:  Representations and Instructions
− Part V:  Evaluation Factors for Award

− Funding Opportunity Description
− Award Information
− Eligibility Information
− Application and Submission Information
− Application Review Information
− Award Administration Information
− Questions/Agency Contacts
− Other Information
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UNDERSTAND  THE  
SOLICITATION/ANNOUNCEMENT

− EX Executive Summary Letter
− Part I:  The Schedule
− Part II:  Contract Clauses
− Part III:  Attachments
− Part IV:  Representations and Instructions
− Part V:  Evaluation Factors for Award

− Funding Opportunity Description
− Award Information
− Eligibility Information
− Application and Submission Information
− Application Review Information
− Award Administration Information
− Questions/Agency Contacts
− Other Information
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UNDERSTAND  THE  
SOLICITATION/ANNOUNCEMENT

• L. Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors (examples)

− General information concerning the award
• Type of contract
• Number of awards
• Definitions
• Site visits

− Time, date, and place for submission
− Preparation instructions

• What to include in your submission
• ELECTRONIC ?????

− Limitations on submissions



UNDERSTAND  THE  
SOLICITATION/ANNOUNCEMENT

• M. Evaluation Factors for Award

− Evaluation Factors (examples)

• Management Approach
• Key Personnel
• Experience
• Past Performance
• Price/Cost

− Relative Importance of Evaluation Factors



COMPLY  WITH  THE  
SOLICITATION/ANNOUNCEMENT

• L. Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors (examples)
− Include all required documents
− Use Correct/Required Format

• Electronic submission – file size limitations?
• Hardcopy submission – page limitations etc.?

− When and Where to Submit
• Due date and time
• Electronic system limitations

• M. Evaluation Factors for Award
− Evaluation Factors 

• Be organized and easy to follow
• Outline proposal using evaluation criteria
• Be concise but clear and complete

− Relative Importance of Evaluation Factors
• Emphasis on maximum point scored criteria

Compli
ance

Compli
ance



SUBMISSION OF YOUR FILES

INDUSTRY INTERACTIVE PROCUREMENT SYSTEM (IIPS)

GRANTS.GOV

OTHER ELECTRONIC SYSTEM

E-MAIL

HARDCOPY



SUBMISSION OF YOUR FILES TO 
Grants.gov (ASSISTANCE)

• Grants.gov

Click 
here



SUBMISSION OF YOUR FILES TO IIPS 
(ACQUISITION)

• INDUSTRY INTERACTIVE PROCUREMENT SYSTEM (IIPS)
− URL address is e-center.doe.gov 

Click 
here



ELECTRONIC CAUTIONS

• REGISTER EARLY

• DOWNLOAD ALL REQUIRED SOFTWARE

• AOR Logon REQUIRED
− Authorized Organization Representative

• SUBMIT EARLY



SYSTEM PROBLEMS/QUESTIONS

• IIPS Helpdesk (M-F 8 am – 8 pm)
−1-800-683-0751

• grants.gov Contact Center (M-F 7am-9pm) 
−1-800-518-4726



SUMMARY SUMMARY ––
SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL

ComplianceCompliance



SUCCESS !!!


